Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:10 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] 2

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-8039839-2220201
113-0660925-5756236

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Iltems in order 2

Total $328.48

Approved items

E] % Atomic 16x20x3 Filter Compatible replacement for Carrier Part PGAPXCAR1620
AGAPXCAR1620 Fits PGAPAXX1620 (2)
$209.99 | Qty: 1

(x] g Honeywell FC100A1037 20\"x4\"x25\" Merv 11 Filter Media, Pack of 5
$118.49 | Qty: 1
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Compatible Air Cleaner

. Payment  Secure transaction
Devices

Roll over image to zoom in

Item Weight 12.07 Pounds i i
| Add to List
About this item
¢ Replacement media air cleaner filter
» Helps remove small particles from the air New (9) from

$ 99 ioni
¢ Meets industry safety standards 119% & FREE Shipping

» Measurements are 20 x 25 inches
» Longevity (months)- 12

Other Sellers on Amazon
3 See more product details

?L I/LM'&S ol $124.99 52500/ Add to Cart

Customer ratings by feature Count}
& FREE Shipping. Details

Sturdiness 4.6

Sold by: Amazon.com
/ Easy to install a6
Value for money 4.4

See all reviews

Customers usually keep this item
This product has fewer returns than average compared to similar
products.

Similar item to consider

Amazon Basics Merv 11 AC Furnace Air Filter - 20" x
25" x 1", 6-Pack

" (6590}

'$48.47 ($8.08/Count)
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All v pgapxcar1620-a02 carrier air filtel o

16x20x3 Filter
Compatible
replacement for
Carrier Part
PGAPXCAR1620
AGAPXCAR1620
Fits
PGAPAXX1620 (2)

Visit the Atomic Store
5.0 1 rating
| Search this page

$20999

Eligible for Return, Refund or
Replacement within 30 days of
receipt

Number of Items: 2

1 2
$119.99 $209.99 |

4
$399.99

Brand Atomic
Material  Synthetic Media

Product 20.88"L x 17.3"W
Dimensions x 2.6"Th

Compatible Carrier Media
Devices Cabinet
PGAPAXX1620

About this item

o Atomic 16x20x3 Actual size
17.3"x 21.9" x 2.6" Furnace
filter fits PGAPAXX1620

e Easy to install and lasts up
to 12 months under normal
operating conditions (high
dust or smoke
environments may require
more frequent changes)

e Atomic replacement for
Carrier Part numbers

(AR
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Dishwashers  Parts & Accessories
Sponseored

$20999

FREE delivery Wednesday,
February 21. Details

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

Only 6 left in stock - order
soon.

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Atamic Filters LLC

Sold by Atomic Filters LLC

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 20 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Add to List
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